From: Beaumont, Elizabeth

Sent: 09 March 2021 09:30

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Application for certificate of lawfulness. 42 Well Walk Ref 2021/0502/P
OBJECTIONS

Attachments: 42 Well Walk ICamden letter Mar 2021.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi

Please can you add these objections.
Thanks,

Libby

Elizabeth Beaumont
Appeals and Enforcement Manager
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

Telephone: 0207 974 2075

| flin E)S)

The majority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our
systems. Where possible please communicate with us by telephone or email.

From: lan Trehearne

Sent: 08 March 2021 11:14

To: Beaumont, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Beaumont@camden.gov.uk>

Cc: Cooper, Oliver {Councillor) <Oliver.Cooper@camden.gov.uk>; Higson, Maria (Councillor)
<Maria.Higson@camden.gov.uk>; Stark, Stephen (Councillor) <Stephen.Stark@camden.gov.uk>; Cullen, Bethany
<Bethany.Cullen@camden.gov.uk>; Bartlett, William <William.Bartlett@camden.gov.uk>; Marguerite M Morton

Subject: Application for certificate of lawfulness. 42 Well Walk Ref 2021/0502/P

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear Elizabeth
Please find my client’s letter of objection to this application
Kind regards

lan. Trehearne



IAN TREHEARNE
20 New End Square
London NW3 1LN



